Message

From: Bergman, Cynthia L [/O=EXXONMOBIL/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS

Sent: 10/6/2016 8:58:03 PM
To: Jeffers, Alan T B exxonmobil.com]
Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving Exxon to be Filed

This is so great and | propose we all change our email signatures to include a link to the Energy Factor as well this
statement: ‘it is part of the activists’ stated objective to delegitimize a company that obeys the law, provides a product we
couldn’t live without and generates significant jobs and economic activity for g gy and the world.’

Cynthia Bergman White
U.S. Government Affairs Manager
Exxon Mobil Corporation

Sacramento, CA 95814

Cell:
Email @exxonmobil.com

Visit ExsonMobil’s Enerev Factor, an online resource @
helping to meet tomorrow’s energy needs.

ering the cutting—edg shinology and innovations that are

From: Jeffers, Alan T
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Bergman, Cynthia L
Subject: FW: IRS Complaint Involving Ex

Alan T, Jelfers
Sedia Relotiens Manager
Exxon Mobil Corporation

wexxonmobil.com

Visit ExxonMebil’s Energy Factor, a ¢ covering the cutting-edge technology and innovations that are helping to meet

( nrel _@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 20168:56x
To: Jeffers, Alan m xxonmebil.com>
Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving ExXapto be Filed

No worries!

From: Jeffers, Alan T exxonmaobil.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:56 AM

To: Wade, Terry (Reuters News)

Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving Exxon to be Filed
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Sorry. Should have included my morning rant disclaimer and clearly need more coffee. Appreciate your listening. And
sorry again for the rant.
Alan

Alan T, Jeffers
Media Relations Manager
on Yobil Corporation

pexxonmobil.com

e

Visit ExxonMobil’s Energy Factor, an online resource covering the cutting-edge (g€h
tomorrow's energy needs.

innovations that are helping to meet

From__@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 8:48 A
To: Jeffers, Alan T __@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving Exxon to be Filed

Hey man, | just said somebody asked me to file on it. | il say a story y Lo run.

From: Jeffers, Alan T
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:47 AM
To: Wade Terry (Reuters News)

Don’t hear me. Kill the story. It’s inaccur: 1 ing 10'youl caders an art of the activists” stated objective to
delegitimize a company that obeys the | ) ‘ without and generates significant jobs and
economic activity for the country and t

Alan T, Jeffers
Media Rda‘émm ‘ﬂgumveg

sering the cutting-edge technology and innovations that are helping to meet

P thomsonreuters.com]

Sent:
To: Jeffers, Alan T
Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving Exxon to be Filed

Hey Alan,
Phear you.

Tiks,

CONFIDENTIAL EM-HCOR3-00143707



From: Jeffers, Alan Tmexxonmobn.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, :

To: Wade, Terry (Reuters News)
Subject: RE: IRS Complaint Involving Exxon to be Filed

Terry
On background, there’s a statement below you can use on the record if Reuters is taking this crap seriously. A more
relevant questlon is why isn’t the IRS qucstlonlng the tax status of groups like the Rockefeller Family Fund, Rockefeller
afid lobbyifig attorneys general? Another

possible angle is how tone deaf are these guys for asking the IRS to investigate - —an organization made up of
more than 2,000 conservative state lawmakers -- after the IRS scandal lagbye: 3
Of course anything passes for news when you slap the “climate denier}
we’re running a multi-billion dollar denial campaign is laughable.
Sorry for the morning rant, but this is ridiculous and it makes me sad that R )
news story just because they issue a press release and file a complaint for the thied

eir claim that

@ actually cover UHs as a straight
5. Maybe the algorithm can write it.

Alan

ExxonMobil Statement
Allegations by the Center for Media Democracy and C@fillfnon Cause are inacctif@iés- and ridiculous -- when you
consider that ExxonMobil has long acknowledged the Fisk dateactively working to reduce
emissions in our operations, helping consumers reducgtheir emissions, encouragingproductive discussions on policy
solutions such as a revenue-neutral carbon tax, and spefidiig billions on research an@f€chnology to support lower
emissions energy solutions. ‘

Alan T, Jeffers
\ieﬁm Rehilssm ‘vhnaﬂu

vexxonmobil.com

Visit ExxonMabil’s Energy Factor, an onlt ource covering the cuttif dge technology and innovations that are helping to meet

tomorrow's energy needs.

Frommthomsonreute B thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Thursday, Uctober 6, 2016 8:124l ‘

To: Jeffers, Alan T
Subject: IRS Comple

Hi Alan,
Do you have a comméntian this please?
Somebody asked me to T@@Ob it, though | must say it
sounds flimsy.
Tks,
1 T
Exxon and ALEC Running lllegal Lobbying Scheme, Watchdog Groups Charge in
IRS Complaint
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Center for Media and Democracy and Common Cause file extensive new evidence in whistleblower tax fraud case
against ALEC

ExxonMobil and the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) are running an illegal scheme to promote the oil
giant’s climate denial policies and legislative agenda in violation of U.S. tax law governing charitable organizations, the
Center for Media Democracy (CMD) and Common Cause charged today.

In a new filing to the IRS — adding to an active investigation prompted by a 2012 complaint that ALEC is operating as a
corporate lobbying group while registered as a 501(c)(3) nonprofit charity — the watchdog organizations detail for the
first time how Exxon has used ALEC as a key asset in its explicit campaign to soweilseertainty about climate science,
undermine international climate treaties and block legislation to reduce enis: Wh le ALEC purports to spend zero
dollars on lobbying, Exxon has deliberately used ALEC for the past two dg ek its legislative goals
concerning cap-and-trade policies, fracking, the Keystone Pipeline and jon’s Clean Power Plan.

erading as a
VS governing nonprofits are to mean

“It has become painfully obvious over the past few years that ALEC is co ol ‘
charity—at taxpayer expense,” said Arn Pearson, general counsel at CMD. *
anything, the IRS needs to take action to enforce them in this case.”

and secretly lobby politicians on anti-environmental leg

president of Common Cause. “It is time for the IRS to A€

poIIu est Senvironment, said Karen Hobert Flynn,
‘and curb these blataf

‘ al misuse of ALEC by the Exxon to
ind its foundation spent more than

records requests, original research and public financial d
advance legislation of direct benefit to the company. Ovel

“ALEC acts as a nonprofit lobbying con Exxon its eager patron,” said Eric Havian, a partner at Constantine

l‘anf\on and 2 nraminant whictliahlan ny ardl:nn thn raca Bt ic ~arriint to 11ce the tav lawe ac o covar for
Lafifnon anG a Promincnt WiiStuoiOw > i niainliing uic Casc IS COITUPT 1O USE TNE taX 1aWws as a Cover 101

corporate lobbying, but it’s even worsey n his case. Exxon uses ALEK

 charitable status to fuel its disinformation

Exxon has paid substantial simsk leadership ¢ y a ALEC, both on the group’s corporate board and on
energy-related issue task forces, wi “ uce
what bills are subsequently promoted
bills in state houses across the county§
gases.

A EC. Exxon’s collusion with ALEC has helped introduce scores of coordinated
ding resolutions in 22 states to oppose EPA’s plan to regulate greenhouse

laws by Exxon in its own right, and further reinforces the case

That activity constitut v
)(3) charitable status.

against ALEC for abuse of

In a letter to IRS Commissioner JO Koskinen, CMD and Common Cause urged the agency to expedite the
Whistleblower Office’s open and active i @stigation into potential civil and criminal liability for both ALEC and Exxon,
revoke ALEC’s 501(c)(3) status, impose arfyhecessary civil and criminal penalties, and collect unpaid back and present
taxes for nondeductible lobbying activities from both ALEC and its corporate donors.

Last month, CMD released notes from closed-door meetings between Republican attorneys general and fossil fuel
industry lobbyists to coordinate on defending ExxonMobil as the company faces an ongoing investigation over
allegations that it intentionally misled the public and its own shareholders about climate change.

HiH
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Leah Conklin
B.‘ i -

CONFIDENTIAL EM-HCOR3-00143710





